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Dear Sir/Madam,

Application by Anglian Water (“the Applicant”) for an Order granting Development
Consent for the proposed Cambridge Waste Water Treatment Plant Relocation.

| am writing on behalf of Cambridgeshire County Council (the Council) in response to the
Secretary of State’s invitation to make representations on the adopted National Planning
Policy Framework (NPPF), addressing in particular the extent to which the adopted national
policies as regards to house building and green belt are relevant to the determination

of the Application, set out in a letter dated 20" January 2025.

The Council wishes to highlight to the Secretary of State its closing submission to the
Examination [REP7-109] which is most relevant. The Council, as one of the Host Authorities
and the Minerals and Waste Planning Authority, has no comment direct to the matter of the
adopted NPPF and the weighting to attach in determining the application.

If you have any queries regarding this submission or require any further information, please
contact NSIPs@cambridgeshire.gov.uk.

Yours sincerely,

Frank Jordan
Executive Director, Place and Sustainability
Cambridgeshire County Council
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